ORGSR
R +11‘-"*'1T’H’

LRI e
UFI‘.‘ | tpE D Ly A -
FULE & Cn Y col e it o

W AR EE e et e e il

BD NOT SEND OUT

- i -M-H—___m

(Xerox necessary
copies from this
: Ccopy and PLACE

PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT

Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Primary Government Financial Statements

As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1999
with Supplemental Information Schedules

Undor provisions of state Era, this report {s a public
docurnent, A Cepy of (he ranorl nas heen submitted to
the ety and ooy anpronete sublio einciais, The
report is aveiiatie oy pulic inspocaon ar the Haton
Rouge oifice af tne Legisialive Auailor and, wnere

apptropriate, at the ofiice of the parish clerk of coutrt,

Release Date______jun 2.6 20907



PILAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Primary Government Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1999
With Supplemental Information Schedules

CONTENTS

Statement/
Schedule Page No.
Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements and
Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance 3
Primary Government Financial Statements:
Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups A 5

Governmental Fund Types:

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

Chandges in Fund Balances B 6
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expendiltures

and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GARD

Basisg) and Actual - General and Special

Revenue Funds C 7

Proprictary Fund Type - Enterprise Funds:
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and

Changes in Retained Earnings D 8
Combined Statement of Cash Flows E 9
Noteg to the Financilal Statements 10

Supplemental Information Schedulesg:

Special Revenue Funds:
Combining Balance Sheet 1 39
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes 1n Fund Balances 2 40
Debt Service Funds:
Combining Balance Sheet 3 472
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances 4 43
Capiltal Project.s Funds:
Combining Balance Sheet 5 45
Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances 6 46

Enterprise Funds:
Combining Balance Sheet 7 48
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses

and Changes in Retained Earnings 8 49
Combining Schedule of Cash Flows 9 50
Combining Balance Sheet - Agency Funds 10 52
Schedule of Compensation Paid to Council Members
and Parish President 11 54
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 12 55




—_— e e— e— e— — — — — — — — o e e e e e e e e e — — — —

PLAQUEMINES PARISHI GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Primary Government Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1999
With Supplemental Information Schedules

CONTENTS (CONT)

Exhibit

Reports Required by Government Auditing Standards:

Independent Auditor’'s Report on Compliance and on

Internal Control over Financial Reporting Based on

an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance

With Government Auditing Standards A

Reports Required by OMB Circular A-133:

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance with
Reguirements Applicable to each Major Program and
Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with
OMB Circular A-133 B

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs C



_— e e — — — — — — — — — — .~

. Durtion Koldar, CPA
Russell F Champagne, CPA
Vicior R Slaven, CPA

Chus Raney, CPA

Conrad b Chapman, CPA

P . Troy Courville. CPA

4 AT e ————

Allen J LaBry, CPA

Periny Angalle Scruggms CPA
tary T Thibodaaux, CPA
Garald A Thibodeaux, Jr, CPA
Kally M Doucet, CPA

Kanneth J Racha!l CPA

Lisa G Span. CPA

— —  — e—— e— — m—— m— E— =T T

KOLDER, CHAMPAGNE, SLAVEN & RAINEY, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

P.O. Box 82329
Lafayette, LA 70588

Phone (337) 232-4141
Fax (337} 232-8660

WEB SITE
VAWV KCSRCPAS COM
MEMBER OF

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

SOCIETY OF COUISIARNA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Plaquemines Parish Council
Plaguemines Parish
Pointe a la Hache, 1.ouisiana

We have audited the accompanying primary government financial statements of the Plaquemines
Parish Government, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of Plaquemines Parish Government's management.  Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes

examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evalvating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion.

A primary government 1S a legal entity or body politic and includes all funds, organizations,
institutions, agencies, departments, and offices that are not legally separate. Such legally separate entities are
referred to as component units. In our opinion, the primary government financial statements present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of the primary government of Plaquemines Parish Government as
of December 31, 1999, and results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the
year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

However as described more fully in Note 1, the primary government financial statements, because
they do not include financial data of component units of Plaquemines Parish Government do not purport to,
and do not, present fairly the financial position of the Plaquemines Parish Government, as of December 31,

1999, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended
in conformity with penerally accepted accounting principles.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated April 28,
2000 on our consideration of the Plaquemines Parish Government's internal control over financial reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.

234 Rue Beaurcunrd
afavette LA TUSOR
Phone €337 212-4141
Fav (337 232-RO00

| 13 East Bridue Sireet

L33 Fast Waddil 1234 David Drive, Suite 1058

408 W Cotton Strewt 1320 Siah Avenue 200 South Main Strect
Breaux Bridue LA 70517 Marksville, LA T34 Morean City, LA 70380 Yille Platte, LA 70586 Oberhin, LA T06L5 Abbewille, LA 10511
Phone {337 33224020 Phone (3183 25592582 Phone {5304) 384-2020 Phone (337 363.2792 Phune {337} 639.4737 Phune {337) 803.7944
Fax (337) 332-28n7 Fax {3181 2838681 Fax (504) 384-3020 Fax {317) 353.3049 Fax (337 6391568 Fax (3173 G176
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Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a
whole. The accompanying supplemental information schedules are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements of the Parish. The Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards 1s presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by 1.5, Office of Management
and Budget Revised Circular A-133, Audits of States, 1.ocal Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and
iIs not a required part of the primary government financial statements of the Parish. This information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

I.afayettc, Louisiana
April 28, 2000



Assets and Other Debils

Assels:
(Tash and cash equivalenty {note 4}
Ins estments {noic 3
Keceivables (net of allowances for uncallectibles) {note 6)
Intertund receivables (nole 21)
Irepacd itens (note 1-J)
Land, buildings and equipment (niet, where applicable,
of sccunmlated depreciation) {note 1)
Other Debits:
Amount wo be prosvided for the redremend

ol genersl long-tenm obligations {note 17)

Tolal Asscts and Uther Debits

Liahilities, Equily and Other Credits

Liabilities:

Accounts, salanes and other payables (note 12)
Contracts and retainaye payable

{laims and assessiments payuble (note 26)
Interfund payables {note 21)

Ireposits due others

lLicterred revenues

Ciher Habalities

Matured bonds and interest payahle
{ompensated absendes payable (note 13}
Capital leases payable (note 14}

Fonds payablc {notes 17 and 18}

Total I.iahilities

Feuity and Other Credits:
Contribuled capital (note 24)
livestinent in genetal fined asscts (note 7)
Revpingd canimgy:
Limpgserved
Fung balances:
Heserved {note 23)
Unreserved:
[resignated (note 23}
L'ndesignated

Total Equity And Other Credits
Tutal Liabilities, Eguity and OQther Credits

The accompanying noles are an int:gral par of this statetnenl,

Piaquemines Parish Government
Pointe a la Hache, L.ouisiana
All Fund Types and Account Groups

Combincd Balance Sheet, December 31, 1999

Statement A

Froprictary Fiduclary
Governmental Fund Types Fund Type Fund Type Account Groups Total
General Ceaeral
Special Debt Captlal Fixed Long-Term Memorandum
Cengral Reveaue Senice Projccts Enterprise Apenty Assels Obllpations Only

516,527,524 51,490,608 $175,44) $0.144,013 $3,429,849) S1.301,756 % - s —- 28,875,597

- *-- --- -- --- 127,104 -- . 127,704

5,018 440 4,287 487 - 474,731 4,205 284 --- - 15,046,548

5,750,516 86,594 2R3 870 29,427 - — 6,152,416

1,372,633 - - s 2,131 - - - 1Y, 764

- - .- - 29820813 - 114,165,105 143,935,918

-- - - - - -- 3284410 J2AR4 419

$29.529419 45,864,749 $175 443 S0.904,62) $Y7. 488, 148 51,435,460 S114,165,105 S R4 41% $2270.947 366
| ST NP O -ls bllnisi i m S S - al L S Ul i—" E—————- ——— A ———
£1,208,062 $212.726 L --- L - 3199 454 $-- $-- % - 1,650,282
186,654 1,537 - - 16,666 - -- 234,857
621,646 - -—- - -- VLS 1TR500 12,132, 146
29427 219,303 JES BTy 514,526 133 281 -- --- 6,152,416

11,475 --- -- - -- 23E 945 - -. TR X

1,922,734 X101 --- --- - —- - - 5,840,815

57,148 117,903 - - 223 143 163 230 -- 562001

172,993 — . . 172,993

155,79} 140,681 --- --- 54,414 - -- 550,887

- -— u-- --a 14,821 - - 126,219 141,742

—- - —- 25,000 .- - 20,740,000 25,065,000

4,393 539 4,736 256 72,9453 JE5. 879 b.&38.070 1,435 360 - 32384419 50,(446 616

- - -- e 22.634.08) - - 22,634,063

- .- - - - 114,165,103 - E19, 165 103

. . i - 2,215,995 - .- . 8,215,595
3,718,008 196.992 i - . - 3,915,090

14,360,620 233327 - G.618, 744 - - - - 21.212.6%]

1057, 162 693,174 2.450 - -- - -- -- 1,357,186
25,135,880 1,128,4%3 2,430 6,618,744 A0,850,078 - 114,165,105 - 172,800,750
L2059 419 53, 864.74% £175 441 56,904 623 $37 483 148 51,435,460 $114.165,105 SA2IB4 419 L227.947. 146

LT - - - ' P




Governmental Fund Types

Plaquemines Parish Government
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

RRevenues
Tases:
Ad valorem
Sales and use
Other 1axes, penalties, mterest, etc,
Licenses and peninits
butergovenunental revenues:
Federat grants
State funds:
Parish trunsponation funds
State revenue sharning
Farish royalty fund
Other
Other
I'ces, charges, and commussions for services
Fines ang forfeitures
Use of money and propeny

(Mher revenues

Total Revenues

Fapenditures
Cicnetal government:
l.epislative
Judicial
bxccutive
Elections
[Fimance and admunistralive
Orther
Public safety
Public works
Health and welfare
Cullure and recreation
Fconamic development and assistance
| ransponation

bl service
Total Expenditures

F.xcess (Deficiency) of Revenuaes Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Chperating transfers in (note 22)
Operating transfers out (note 22)
Contributed capital-proprictary fund
Proceeds from sale of assets
Pioceeds from long-term bonds

Capnal leases

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Foxcess of Revenues and Other Sources Over
Expenditures and Other Uses

Fund IBalances at Beginning of Year
Residual eguity transler {note 20)

Fund Balances at End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

6

Special Debt Capital Total
General Kevenue Service Frojects Memorandum
Fund Funds Funds Funds Only

$1,882.461 $3.849.913 $ - $ - $5.732,374
4,375,162 - . 4,375,162
54,047 - - 54,047
1,669,260 - -- 1,669,260
602,928 79,012 --- 159,013 840,953
297,942 -- 297,942

34,810 71,256 -- 106,086
2,409,203 2,823,354 -- 5,232,557
2,751,551 212,773 282,528 3,246,852
2.450 - 2,450

294,532 1,442,653 - V737,186
257, 1[04 - 257,104
7,470,197 200,136 301,019 1,971,352
2,023,161 280,228 ] 2,303,389
23,567,339 0,691,011 2,825 804 742,560 3V E26,714
961,404 - --- -- 964,404
2,617,996 78.403 - 2,696,399
t,491,188 - - 1,491,188
77,890 ” 71,890
2,134,089 -- - 2,134,689
1,618,886 - - 1.618 886
540,472 = . 840,472
3.251.699 5,703,749 --- 8.470.071 17,427,519
888,092 2,432,138 - 3,320,230
975,148 538,360 - 1,516,508
135,559 - 135,559
1,957,161 - 1,957,161
- 2,823,154 - 2.823,354
16,957,584 8,752,650 2,823,354 g.470,07) 37,003,659

: -

6,60%,755 (2,061,639) 2,450 (7,727,511} {3.176,%45)
2,654,074 - 1,383,530 4,037,604
{4,18%,215) (125,000) - -- {4.313.215)
(2,435,780 --- - -- {2.435,780)
36,3%1 --- - -- 36,391

- -- 6,645,000 6,645,000

34,305 54,503
(6,533,099) 2.529,074 8 028,530 4,024 505
16,656 467,435 2.450 301,019 847,560
24,731,493 G3E,789 62317125 32,038,007
277,731 (272.731) - i -
$25,135,5580 $1,128,493 52.% $6,618,744 $32,885 567

J— - [— Y TTY - _
= - ] Emm_.__f_:m,_“_——-——'m_.:mm: Ty e e - T -————

Statement B




Plagueminces Parish Government
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
Governmental Fund Types - General and Special Revenue Funds

Statement C

Combined Statement of Revenucs, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

evenucs
Taxes:
Ad valorem
Sales and vse
Othier 1axes, penaliies, interest, etc.
l.icenscs and pennits
Intergovernmental reyenues:
Federal grants
State funds:
Parish tvansponation funds
State Tevenue sharing
Farish rovalty fund
{ther
(her
Fees, charpes and commissions {01 scrvices
Fines and forfeitures
Use of money and propeny

(dher revenues
Total Revenues

Faxpenditures
General povernment:
Lepislative
Judicial
Excoutive
Elections
Finance and administrative
Other
Pubilic safety
Pubhic woiks
Healiho and welfare
Culture and recreation
Economic development and assislance

Transportation

Total Expenditures

Fxcess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Opcerating transfers

Operating ransiers ot

Connibuted capital-proprietary fund
Procecds of sale of assels

Caputal leases

FTotal Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Qther
Spurces Over Expenditures and Other Uses

Fund Balances al Beginning of Year
Besidual equity transfer

Fund Balances at Fod of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statemenlt.

General Fund

F::;___

Yariance
Favorable
l Budget Actuzl (Unflavorable)
% 1,900,000 51,882,461 ($17,530
4. 180,000 4,375,162 195,162
54,000 54,047 47
1,572,600 1,669,260 GG, 560
588,540 G0N2.928 14,385
35,000 34,836 (104}
1,396,892 2,409,203 1,082,311
2,703,400 2.751,551 43 151
308,200 294,533 (13,667
6,056,553 1.470,197 F.413.544
3.4%1.300 2,023,161 (468,139)
21,286 485 23 567 339 2,280,854
1,076,585 054,404 112,181
2 801,083 2,617 996 \83,087
1.894,155 1,491,138 402,967 {
|14 900 77,890 37,010
2,305,155 2,134,089 171,066
1,819,320 1,618 886 200,434
1,096,410 640,472 255,938
4 (85914 1,251 699 812 715
930,225 588,002 42 133
1,100,461 078,148 122,313
142 690 135,559 7,131
2,.215.710 1,957,161 258,549
19,582,603 16,957,584 2,625024
1,703 877 6,609,755 4,905 878
111.068,538) {4,188,215) 0,880,323
{4,6813,600) (2,435,780 2.247,880
20,000 36,391 16,191
--- 54,505 54,505
(15,732,198} (0.533,09%) 9.199.099
(14,028,321) 76,656 14,104,977
24,781,493 24,781,493 -
261,061 272,731 16,670
£11,014,233 £25, 135 880 $14,121.647

Speclal Revenue Funds

[ — A e e
T

Yariange
Favorable
Budgel Actual (Unfavorable)
$3.890.000 $3,849.913 (510,087
79200 79,012 (188}
300 000 297 942 (2058)
12,100 11,250 {850)
205,000 212,773 7.713
[,341.660 1,442,653 100,593
282 300 257,104 {25,196}
175,300 200,136 24 B36H
283.000 280 228 (2.774)
6,628,560 6,69 011 62,451
135,670 78 403 57,267
6,403 679 5,703,749 H9Q G0
2,237,692 2,432,138 405 554
581,050 538 160 44 690
9,960,091 8,752 0650 1,207,441
(3,331,531) (2,001,619) 1,269 B2
3,448,023 2654 074 (793,949
{136,900 {125,000y P1,901
331,122 2.529.074 (782.048)
(20,409} 467 415 487 844
038,789 233,739
(26]1,001) (277,731) (16,670)
I $657,319 $1,128,493

471,174
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Plaquemines Parish Government
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
Proprictary Fund Type - Enterprise Funds

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings

IFFor the Year Ended December 31, 1999

——
Operating Revenues
rChmgu:i {or services
Other

Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Personal services

[Contractual services, supplics, materials and other

[epreciation
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Loss

Non-Operating Revenues
Interest income
Ad valorem taxes

Other

'
Total Non-Operating Revenues

[Net 1.oss Before Operating Transfers

iOperating Transfers

Opcerating transfers in

fNet Loss

1 Add Depreciation on Contributed Capital Fixed Assets
JI”':Iet Decrease in Retained Earnings

Retained Earpings at Beginning of Year, as Restated (Note 2)

Retained Earnings at End of Year

36,837,692
153,505

6,991,197

|

1,433,000 1
7,713,270
1,316,163

10,517,529 |

(3,526,332)]

253,841 |
2473102
137.899 §

1,564,842 |

(961.490)]

275,611 §

{085,879)

544,909

(140,910

8,356,905

i ey gy B - Rl e

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Plaquemines Parish Government
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
Proprietary Fund Typc¢ - Enterprise Funds

Combined Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received frony customers
Cash operating grams received ftom other governments
Cash payments tor geods and services
Cash payments to employees

Net cash used by operating activities

|
Cash flows from ntoncapital financing activities:

Ad valoren tax collections

Other nonoperating revenues

Operating transters in

Payments on short-term loan from other funds

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activitics:
{ Acquisition/consttuction of capital assets

Deerease in interpovernmiental receivables

Decrease inconttacts and retainage payable

Pnncipal paid on bonds

INet cash provided from capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Interest received on time deposits
Maturiies of investinents

Net cash provided from investing activities

INEI increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

I
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used by operating activities:
Operating loss
I Adjustmients to reconcile operating loss to nct cash used by operating activities:
Depreciation
Change in asscts and liabilities:
Increase in reccivables and other current asscis
Increasc 1n accounts payablc
Decrease in other liabilities

Net cash used by operating activities

$6,674,749
150,638

(7.641,246)

(1,491,053

(2,306,912}

2,173,102
138,850
275,611

(1,968,172)

619,391

[T

(94,888)
1,746,529

(197,90%

{205.000)

—

F

1,248,732

253,891
1,000,000 |

1,253,841

815,052

2.614,84]

$3,429 893

= T~ . _ 07|

(53,526,332)
1,316,163
(165,810)

82,800 |
{13.733)

(52,306,912)

‘The accompanying notes are an integral parl of this statement.
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a Ia Hache, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 1999

INTRODUCTION:

The Plaguemines Parish Government (the Parish) 1s the governing authority for
Plaguemines Parish and is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. For
adminigtrative and reporting purposes, the Parigh is known as the Plaquemineg Parish
Government . The parish council congists of nine members who are elected to
represent each of the nine districts. The parish president, elected by the voters
of the Parish, 1s the chief executive officer of the Parish and is regponsible for
carrying out the policies adopted by the Parish and for administration of all parish
departments, offices and agencies. The parish council and the parish president
serve four-vyveary terms which expire on December 31, 2002.

Plaguemines Parish occupies 1,986 square miles with a population of approximately
26,000, The Parish maintains approximately 116 miles of roads, of which 57 miles
are paved, 35 miles are asphalt, and 24 miles are shelled. The Parish Council
office is located in the parish courthcuse in Pointe a la Hache while the
administration offices and the road maintenance facilities are located in Port
Ssulphur and Belle Chasse. The Parish has a total of approximately 580 employees.

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Parish various powers in regulating and
directing the affairs of the Parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those
are the powers to make regulations for its own government; to regulate the
construction and maintenance of roads, bridges and drainage systems; to regulate the
sale of alcohelic beverages; and to provide for the health and welfare of the poor,
disadvantaged and unempleyed in the Parish. Funding to accomplish these tasks 1is
provided by ad valorem taxes, sales taxes, beer and alccholic beverage permits,
state revenue sharing, wvarious state and federal grants, service charges and

royalties from 01l and gas.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A BASIS CF PRESENTATION

The accompanying financial statements of the Parish have been prepared in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles {GAAP} as applied to governmental
units. The Covernmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles. The proprietary fund type applies Financial Accounting Standards Board
(PASRE) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB} opinions issued on or
before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements, 1n which case GASB prevalls.

10



PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a l1a Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1999

B. REPORTING ENTITY

As the governing authority of the Parish, for reporting purpeses, the Plaguemines
Parish Government is the reporting entity for Plaguemines Parish. The financial
reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government, (b} organizations for which
the primary government is financially accountable and (c¢) other organizations for
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government
are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to
be misleading or incomplete.

GASB Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which compeonent units
should be considered part of the Plaguemines Parish Government for financial
reporting purposes. The basic criterjon for including a potential component unit
within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth
criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. This criterion
includes:

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body and:
a,. The ability of the parish government to impose 1its will on that
organization and/or
b. The potential for the organization to provide speciflic financial
benefits to or to impose specific financial burdens on the parish
government
2. Organizations for which the parish government does not appceoint a voting
majority but are fiscally dependent upon the parish government.
3. Organizations for which the reporting entity’'s financial statements would
be misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the
nature or significance of the relationship.

Based on the previous criteria, the Parish has determined that the following
component units are part of the reporting entity:

Fiscal Criteria
Compenent Unit. Year Eng ___Used

Clerk of Court June 3{ 2

Tax Assessor December 31 2
District Attorney December 31 2
Plagquemines Parish

Comprehensgive Care Center December 31 la, 1b
Plaguemines Parish Economic

Development Board Decembexr 31 la, 1b

The Parish has chosen to i1ssue financial statements of the primary government only;
therefore, none of the previously listed component units are included in the
accompanying financial statements.

Organizations for which the Parish maintains accounting records are considerxred part

of the primary government and include the Twenty-Fifth Judicial District Criminal
Court Fund.

11
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PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, L.onisiana

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 1999

GASB Statement 14 provides for the 1issuance of primary government financial
statements that are separate from those of the reporting entity. However, the
primary government's financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting
entity's financial statements. The accompanying primary government financial
statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles as applied to governmental units. These financial statements are not
intended to and do not report on the reporting entity but, rather, are intended to
reflect only the financial statements of the primary government.

Considered in the determination of component units of the reporting entity were the
Plaguemines Parish Sheriff, School Board, Indigent Defender Board, and the various
municipalities in the Parish. It was determined that these governmental entities
are not component units of the Plaguemines Parish Government reporting entity
because they have separately elected governing bodies, are legally separate and are
fiscally independent of the Plagquemines Parish Government.

C. FUND ACCOUNTING

The Parish uses funds and account groups to report its financial position and the
results of 1ts operations. Fund accounting ig designed to demonstrate legal
compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to
certain government functions or activities.

A fund 1s a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set ©of accounts. On

the other hand, an account group is a financial reporting device designed to provide
accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds
because they do not directly affect net expendable and available financial

resources.,

Funds of the Parish are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary
and fiduciary. In turn, each category is divided into separate fund types. The
fund classifications and a description of each existing fund type are as follows:

1. Governmental Funds - used to account for all or most of the Parish's general
activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific or legally
restricted monies, the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets,

and the servicing of general long-term obligations. governmental funds

include:

a. General Fund - the general operating fund of the Parish accounts for all
financial resources, except those required to be accounted for in other
funds.

b, Special Revenue Funds - account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified
PUYpPOSES .

C. Debt Service Funds - account for transactions relating to resources

retained and used for payment of interest and principal on those long-
term obligations recorded in the general long-term obligations account
group.

d. Capital Projects Funds - account for financial resources received and
used for the acguisition, c¢onstruction, or improvement of capital
facilities not reported in the other governmental funds.

12
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1999

2. Proprietary Funds - used to account for activities similar to those found in
the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or
useful to sound financial administration. Proprietary funds differ from
governmental funds in that their focus is on income measurement, which,
together with the maintenance of eguity, is an important financial

indicator. Proprietary funds include:

a. Enterprise Funds - account for operations (1) where the intent of the
governing body 1is that the cost (expenses, including depreciation) of
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges, or {2) where the
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income 1s appropriate for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other
purposes.

3. Faduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside
parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the

Parish. Fiduciary funds include:

a. Agency Funds - account for assets that the Parish holds on behalf of
others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature {assets
egual liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of

operations.

D. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by
its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current
financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current
assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet.
Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net current
assets. The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental funds
and agency funds. The governmental funds use the following practices in recording
revenues and expenditures.

hd valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing (which are based on
population and homesteads in the Parish) are recorded in the fiscal vyear
whose annual operating budgets they are intended to finance. The 1999 ad
valorem taxes that became due on November 29, 1999, are recorded as deferred
revenue at December 31, 1999, and will be included as revenue in 2000. The
taxes are generally collected in December of the current year and in January
and February of the ensuing year.

Sales and use taxes are recorded as revenue when received by the third party
collector.

13



PLLAQUEMINES PARISIHI GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statecments

December 31, 1999

Federal and state grants are recorded when funds are measurable and
available,

0il royalty and mineral income, which ig included in Use of Money and
Property, is recorded when the revenue becomes measuralble and available.

Interest income on 1nterest-bearing demand deposits, which is also included
in Use of Money and Property, is recorded at the end of each wmonth when
credited by the bank.

Interest income on time deposits and treasury bills i1is recorded when the time

deposits and treasury bills have matured and the interest is
available. Interest income on investments 1s recorded when earned.

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when they become available to
the Parish.

2. Expenditures

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of
accounting when the related fund liability 1s incurred, except for principal
and interest on general long-term obligations which are recognized when due.

3. Other Financing Sources (Uses)

- -

Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid and sales of fixed
assets are accounted for as other financing sources (useg) as the underlying
events occur.

The Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement
focus and on a determination of net income and capital maintenance. With this
measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of
these funds are included on the balance sheet. The proprietary funds use the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned, and
expenses are recognized at the time the liabilities are incurred.

E. BUDGET PRACTICES

The proposed budget for the Parish for the year ended December 31, 1999, was
completed and made available for public inspection on October 28, 1998, The
operating and capital improvement budgets were formally adopted by ordinance 98-305
and ordinance 98-20¢6, dated December 3, 1998.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device for the
General, Special Revenue, Capital Improvements and Enterprise Funds. Budget
comparison is used to control the operations of the Parish.

With the exception of a few departments which are controlled at the department or
division level, the Parish exercises bhudgetary control at the department/function
level. Unexpended appropriations lapse at year end and must be reappropriated in
the next year's budget to be expended.

14




PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a [a Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1999

The Parish's adopted budget 1s on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The
Budget Comparison Statement included in the accompanying financial statements
contains the original adopted budget and all subsequent amendments for the General
and Specilal Revenue Funds.

Amendments to the operating budget must be adopted by ordinance of the parish
council.

F. ENCUMBRANCES

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments
for expenditure of funds are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable
appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the
General and Special Revenue Funds,

Appropriations are valid only for the year in which they are made, and any part
of such appropriation that i1s not encumbered or expended, lapses at the end of the
Year .

Encumbrances outstanding at year end are reported as reservations of fund balance
since they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities.

G. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash i1ncludes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits and money
market accounts, Cash edquivalents include amounts in time deposits and those
investments with original maturities of 90 days or less. Under gtate law, the

Parish may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money
market accounts or time deposits with state banks organized under Louilsiana law or
any other state of the United States, or under the laws of the United States.

H. INVESTMENTS

Investments are limited by R.S$.33:2955 and the Parish's investment policy. If the
original maturities of investments exceed 90 days, they are classified as
investments; however, 1f the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are
classified as cash equivalents.

1. INTERFUND RECEIVARLES/PAYABLES

Interfund receivables/payables are used to account for amounts owed to a particular
fund by another fund. This includes only short-term obligations such as
expenditures that are the legal responsibility of one fund paid by another fundg,
with the understanding that the latter will be reimbursed by the former fund.

J . PREPAID 17TEMS
The Parish establishes prepaid expenditures for liability insurance, payments in

advance, travel advances and postage. Payments made for such items that will
benefit periods beyond December 31, 1999, are recorded as prepaid items.

15
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PLAQUEMINES PARISHH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

INotes to Financial Statements

Dccember 31, 1999

K. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures at the time
purchased or constructed, and the related assets are capitalized in the general
fixed assets account group. Public domain or infrastructures are not capitalized.
Interest costs incurred during construction are not capltalized. No depreciation
has been provided on general fixed assets. All fixed assets are wvalued at
historical cost or estimated cost. Approximately 80 percent of general fixed assets
are valued at historical cost, while the remalning 20 percent are wvalued at
estimated cost based on the actual cost of like items.

Fixed assets used in the proprietary fund operations are included on the balance
sheets of the funds net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of all
exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary fund operations is charged as an
expense against operations. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method
over the following useful lives:

Building and improvements 35 years
Machinery and equipment 3-35 years
Waterlines 12 years

Contributed capital used to purchase fixed assets 1is being amortized based on the
depreciation associated with those assets; this decreases contributed capital by the
amount amortized.

L. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The Parish has the following policy relating to annual leave and sick leave:

—

Parish earned from 4 to 8 hours of annual leave for each bi-weekly pay period
worked. The annual leave may be accumulated, up to 240 hours per employee at
vyear end, and 1s recorded as a current liability as of December 31, 1999.

1. Annual Leave - depending upon length of service, full-time employees of the

2. Sick Leave - full-time employees of the Parish earned and accumulated 4 hours
of sick leave for each bi-weekly pay period worked. Sick leave does not vest
and employees are not compensated for unused sick leave upon termination.

M. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Long-term obligations expected to be financed from governmental funds are reported
in the general long-term obligation account group. Expenditures for principal and
interest payments for long-term obligations are recognized in the governmental funds
when due. Long-term cobligations expected to be financed from proprietary fund
operations are accounted for in those funds.

16



PILLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1999

N, FUND EQUITY

1. Contributed Capital - contributed capital i1s recorded 1in proprietary funds
that have received capital grants or contributions from developers, customers,
or other funds when such resources are restricted for the acgquisition or
construction of capital assets. (ontributed capital is amortized based on the
depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets acquired or constructed
from such resources. This depreciation is closed to the contributed capital
account and is reflected as an adjustment tO net 1ncome.

2. Reserves - reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable
for expenditures or legally segregated for a specific future use.

3. Desianated Fund Balances - designated fund balances represent tentative plans
for future use of financial resources.

O. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Ouasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expendltures Or expenses.
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses
initially made frow it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as
expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of
expenditures/expenses in the fund that is being yeimbursed.

A1l other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and
reimbursements, are yveported as transfers. Non-recurring or non-routine permanent
transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund

transfers are reported as operating transfers.

P. SALES TAXES

The Parish collects a one-percent sales tax that may be used to operate the Parish
and provide public services and facilities. In addition, the Parish collects a two-
percent sales tax for the Plaguemines Parish Scheool Beoard and remits those
collections each month to the School Board, net of collection expenses. One-third
collection expenses are paid by the Parish and two-thirds by the School Board.

Q. TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS

Total columns on the combined statements are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate
that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data 1n these
columns do not present financial position, results of operations or changes in
financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Such data 1s also not comparable to a consolidation, and interfund eliminations
have not been made in the aggregation of this dava.
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PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOYERNMENT
Pointe a 1a Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements
Dccember 31, 1999

2. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

The December 31, 1998 Enterprise Fund equity/earnings has been restated to include
unbilled receivables 1n the Water and Sewer Fund as of December 31, 1998 as follows:

Beginning balance, before restatement $8,073,545
Adjustment 283,360
Beginning balance, as restated $8,356,905

3. LEVIED TAXES

The following is a summary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes for the year
ended December 31, 1999:

Authorized Levied Expiration
Parish-wide Taxes _ Millage Millage Date
Parish {alimony tax) 4.43 4.43 12/31/20089
Road Malntenance 1.82 1.82 12/31/2009
Water 2.42 2.42 12/31/20009
Library 1.21 1.21 12/31/20089
Pollution Control 2.42 2.42 12/31/2009
Public Health 1.21 1.21 12/31/2009
Garbage angd Waste Disposal 3.61 3.61 12/31/20089
Solid Waste and Wastewater Disposal 1.21 _1.21 12/31/2009
Total 18.33 18.33

The following are the principal taxpayers for the Parish:

Taxpavyer Type of Business Assessed Value Percentage
Chevron 0i1l/Gasg $36,177,230 8.09%
BP ©il Cil/Gas 33,668,180 7.53%
Ocean Energy 0il/Gas 24,304,660 5.44%
Kirby Inland Marine Water Craft 13,803,330 3.09%
Electro Coal Transfer Coal 12,7X6,760 2.84%
General American Railcars 11,772,670 2.63%
Southern Natural Gas Ci1l/Gas 9,346,830 2.09%
Memco Barge Liines Water Craft B,863,260 1.98%
Freeport McMoran, Inc. Sulphur 8,368,675 1.87%
Hollywood Marine Water Craft 8,008,260 1.79%

Total $167,029, 855 37.35%
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, L.ouisiana

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 1999

4. CASH AND CASH FEQUIVALENTS

At December 31, 1999, the Parish has cash equivalents (book balances) totaling
$28,875,597 as follows:

Demand Deposits ($403,944)
Money Market Accounts 4,970,692
Restricted Cash 4,908,849
Time Deposits 19,400,000
Total $28,875,597
These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law,

these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit
insurance or the pledged securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value
of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must, at all times,
equal the amount on deposgsit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the
name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is
mutually acceptable to both parties. Restricted cash includes balances for bond
indebtedness and escrow accounts,

At December 31, 1999, the Parish had £$29,372,588 1in deposits (collected bank
balances). These deposits are secured from risk by $100,000 of federal deposit

insurance and $40,499,952 of pledged securities held by the custodial bank in the
name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 1).

5. INVESTMENTS

The Parish employees may participate in a deferred compensation plan (Note 10} . At
December 31, 1999, the plan administrator held 1life insurance contracts and
annuities for plan participants valued at $127,704. These assets are valued at cash
surrender value for the life insurance contracts and at fair market value for the
annuities.
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PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, LLouisiana
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1999

6. RECEIVABILES

At December 31, 1999, the Parish hag net receivables totaling $15,046,548 ag
follows:
Special Capital
General Revenue Projects Enterprise

_Class of FKeceivable Fund Funds Funds Funds Total
Taxes:

Ad valorem $1,980,734 $4,060,895 5--- $2,164,053 58,155,682

Sales 535,501 - - - - = - - - 535,901

Other 54 ,55% 48,083 - - 2%,682 128,322
Intergovernmental :

Federal 288,833 --- - - - 316,923 607,756

State 190,540 --- 451,753 161,155 g03,848

Local 592,957 101 - - --- 593,058
Account s --- 129,235 - - - 1,554,596 1,721,831
Pavyrall T.163 --- -~ - -~ - 7,163
Other 1,530,055 140,191 27,625 10,353 4,108,224
Gross Receivables 7,581,140 4,368,505 479,378 4,274,762 1€,703, 785
Less-allowance for

doubt ful accounts (1,502,694) {81,018) (4,647) {68, 878) (1,65%,237)

Net Receivables 56,078,446 $4,287,487 $474,731 24,20H, 884 $15,046,548

7. FIXED ASSETS

The changes in the general fixed asset account group follow:

Balance Balance
January 1, 1999 Additiocons Deductions December 31, 1999
Land $7,838,4¢61 $3,331 §--- 57,841,792
Buildings £31,854,041 -~ (59) 63,853,982
Improvements other than buildings 21,247,788 - - - (4,088) 21,243,700
Machinery and equipment 19,627,577 2,067,501 {469, 447) 21,225,631
Total £112,567,867 $2. 070,832 (5473,594) $114,165,105
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A summary of Proprietary Fund plant and equipment follows:

Water Golf Boat
and Sewer Port Harbor Course Harborsg

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Land S5, 000 $--- S--- - - $52,000
Muildings 11,477,440 5,2B7,055 162,983 8,840 17,136,318
Improvements other than builldings 22,144,938 c-- .- - - - - 22,144,938
Machinery and equipment 1,488,254 916,395 105,542 379,853 2,890,084
Construction in progress 13,137, 846 - - - - - -~ - - 11 137, 846
Sub-Total 48,300,478 6,203,450 468,525 388,733 55,361,186
Less accumulated depreciation {23,622,688) (1,402,593} {215,917} (299,175} (25,540,373)
Total 524,677,790 $4,800,857 $252,608 585 G58 $29,820,813

8. PENSION PLAN

Plan Description:

Substantially all employees of the Parish are members of the Parochial Employees'
Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined
benefit pension plan administered by a separate board of trustees. The System is

composed of two digtinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit
provisions. All employees of the Parish are members of Plan A.

All permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week who are paid wholly or
in part from parish funds and all elected parish officials are eligible to
participate in the System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60
with at least 10 years of creditable service, at or after age 55 with at least 25
vears of creditable service, or at any age with at least 30 years of creditable
service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3
percent of their final-average salary for each yvear of creditable service. However,
for those employees who were members of the supplemental-plan-only before January
1, 1980, the benefit 1s equal to one percent of final average salary plus $24 for
each year of supplemental-plan-only service earned before January 1, 1980, plus 3
percent of final-average salary for each year of service credited after the revision
date. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive
or jeined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at
least the amount of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their
employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the
benefit accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death and
disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute.
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1999

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes
financial statements and reqguired supplementary information for the System. That
report may be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees' Retirement System,
Pogt Office Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Loulsiana 70898-4619 or by calling (504) 928-
1361.

Funding Policy:

Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to contribute 8.5 percent of
thelr annual covered salary, and the Parish is required to contribute at an
actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 7.75 percent of annual covered
payroll. Centributions to the System include one-fourth of one percent (except
Crleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes) of the taxes shown to be collectible by the
tax rolls of each parish. These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan
B based proportionately on the salaries of the active members of each plan. The
contribution regquirements of plan members and the Parish are established and may be
amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the
employer contributions are deternined by an actuarial valuation and are subject to
change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year.
The Parish contributions to the System under Plan A  for the years ending
December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997, were §927,043, §$895,141 and §$782,647
respectively, egual to the reguired contributions for each year.

9. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

In accordance with parish ordinances adopted in 1987 and subject to the availability
of budgeted funds, eligible retired parish employees are entitled to receive
supplemental retirement pay from the Parish. Eligible employees are defined as
those who have worked 40 hours per week for a minimum of 10 yvears and have reached
normal retirement age of 60 while employed and receive less than $300 per month in
Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana retirement benefits. Eligible
retirees receive Supplemental Benefits at the rate of $15 per month for each year
of service not to exceed 20 years or a maximum amount of $200 per month. Total
amount pald to 13 retirees in 1999 was approximately $23,205.
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 1999

10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Parish offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance
with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan is administered by a third party,
the State Mutual Life Assurance Company of America. The plan, which isg available
to all employees, permits employees to defer a portion of thelr salaries until
future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until
termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.

The deferred compensation liability and asset are egual to the total cash balances
for each participant's account as of December 31, 1999. The Parish has no liability
for losses under the plan, but does have the duty of due care that would be required
of an ordinary prudent investor. The Parish intends to honor its moral obligation
to the participants implicit in the program. Investments under the plan total
£127,704, as reflected on Statement A.

11. POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS

The Parish provides certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits for
its retired employees as authorized by resolution 96-349. Substantially all of the
Parish's employees become eligible for these benefits when they reach normal
retirement age while working for the Parish. These benefits for retirees and
similar benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance company
whose monthly premiums are paid in full by the Parish or jointly by the employee and
the Parish, depending upon the retiree's individual situation. The Parish
recognizes the cost of providing these benefits as an expenditure when paid. For
1999, the cost to the Parish for 211 retirees totaled $394,206.

12. ACCOUNTS, SALARIES AND OTHER PAYABLES

The payables of $1,680,282 at December 31, 1999, are as follows:

Special
General Revenue Proprietary

Class of Payable Fund ____Funds Funds Total
Salaries $1,341 $--- §$--- $1, 341
withholdings 574,042 --- --- 574,042
hocounts 586,845 272,726 159,494 1,059,065
Others 4% B34 - - = - 45, B34

Total $1,208,062 272,726 $199,494 51,680,282
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13. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

At December 31, 1999, employees of the Parish have accumulated and vested $550,887
of annual leave benefits, which is receorded as a current liability in the General
Fund, Special Revenue Funds and Enterprise Funds 1in the amounts of $355,793,
$140,681 and $54,413, respectively.

14. CAPITAL LEASES

The Parish records items under capital leases as assets and obligations in the
accompanying financial statements. The Parish entered into numerous capital lease
agreements for copier machines with varying lease terms and amounts.

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments together with the
present value of the net minimum leagse payments as of December 31, 1999,

General
Long-Term Enterprise
Obligations Funds Total
Fiscal vear:
2000 570,287 S7,714 580,001
2001 48,568 6,213 56,782
2002 19,409 2,245 23,656
2003 1,121 - = 3,124
Total minimum lease payments 139,385 16,172 155,557
Less amcount representing interest {12 ,466) (1,349) (13,815)
Present. value of net minimum lease
payments $§126,919 $14,823 $141,742
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 1999

15. COMMITMENTS UNDER CONTRACT

In accordance with parish resclution 94-214 dated July 28, 1594, and ordinance 94-
242 dated August 11, 1994, and amended by ordinance 97-40 dated March 13, 1%97, the
Parish entered into a contract with Environmental Operators, Inc., for the receipt
and disposal of solid waste. The contract commenced on October 1, 1994, and ended
on September 30, 1996. Thereafter, the contract 158 automatically renewed for
successive terms of two years each unless canceled 1n writing by either party no
Jess than 120 days prior to expiration of the then current term. If the agreement
was terminated on or before December 31, 1999, the contract provided for an early
termination fee equal to 50 percent of the then annual fee, which early termination
fee shall not be less than $500,000. The contract provides for a three dollars per
cubic yard fee for garbage delivered to a specific site and for monthly fees
adjustable annually for changes in the Consumer Price Index, the adjusted monthly
fee 1s $87,698. On December 6, 1999, 1n accordance with resolution 99-419 dated
November 18, 1999, Plaguemines Parish Government notified Envirconmental Operators,
Inc, that the contract will not be auvtomatically renewed and canceled effective
September 30, 2000,

In accordance with parish resolution 97-473 dated December 9, 1997, and amended by
ordinance 99-290 dated August 26, 1999, the Parish entered into a contract with ST
Environmental Services, Inc., for the full service contract management, operation,
maintenance and repalir of its water and sewerage facillities and systems. The
contract commenced on January 1, 1998, and ends on December 31, 2002. Thereafter,
the contract is automatically renewed for two successive terms of five years each
unless canceled in writing by either party no less than 270 days prior to expiration

of the then current term. The contract provides for quarterly maintenance and
repair expenditures and monthly fees adjustable annually for changées in the Consumer
Price Index. The guarterly maintenance and repair expenditure is $129,829 and the

monthly fee is $357,293.
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOYVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 1999

16. OTHER COMMITMENTS

On March 6, 1964, the Parish and the Department of the Army, United States Corps of
Engineers entered into an Act of Assurance and Acts of Supplemental Assurance on May
2, 1973, September 10, 1987, and December 21, 1992, for the construction of the New
Orleans to Venice, Louisiana Hurricane Protection Project. The Parish's
contributions, which may be met through cash or work-in-kind credit, are due at the
beginning of the Corps of Engineers' fiscal year, which begins in September, for
that year's projected expenditures. At year end, the Parish establishes a fund
balance reserve for the payment due the following September. Projected

contributions for which fund balance reserves have not been established are as
follows:

Payment Date Contributicon
September 2002 S857,000
September 2003 429,000
September 2004 814,000
BRalance to complete 8,295,000

Total 510,385,000

17. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS - GENERAIL LONG-TERM DEBT
ACCOUNT GROUP

The fellowing is a summary ©of the long-term obligation trangsactions for the year
ended December 31, 1899;

Litigation General
Capital and Obligation
Leases __Claims RBonds ___Total
Long-term obligations
payable at Jan 1, 1999 $141,819 $£10,887,000 621,810,000 $32,838,819
Additions 54,505 630,500 6,645,000 7,330,005
Deduct 1ons (69,405} - - - (7,715,000} (7,784,405}
Long-term obligations
payable at Dec 31, 1999 $126,919  $11,517,500 $20,740,000 $32,384,419

26



_—— - - = = e-—  e-—— eem s eem e e s em— s m—— - s - o m—— om— o e e e e— — —

PLAQUEMINES PARISII GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, LLouisiana
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1999

General obligation bonds and certificates of indebtedness are comprised of the

following individual issues:

Description

General Obligation Bonds:

$10,000,000 - Public Improvement Bonds, Serieg 1991
Due 1in annual installments ranging from $280,000

$470,000 through August, 2001, with interest from 6.2
percent to 9.0 percent. Debt retirement payments are made
from Public Improvement Bonds, Series 1991, Debt Service

Fund.

$15,330,000 - Public Improvement Bonds, Series 1992
Due 1n annual installments ranging from $115,000

$1,895,000 through August, 2008, with interest from 3.2
percent to 6.5 percent. Debt retirement payments are made
from Public Improvement Bonds, Series 1992, Debt Service

Fund.

$6,645,000 - Public Improvement Bonds, Series 1999
Due 1in annual installments ranging from $65,000

$775,000 through August, 2011, with interest from 3.46
percent to 4.3 percent. Debt retirement payments are made
from Public Improvement Bonds, Series 1999, Debt Service

Fund.

Total General Obligation Bonds

Amount
OQutstanding

$915,000

13,180,000

6,645,000

$20,740,000

The general obligation bonds are secured by and payable from 10 percent of the
royalties received by the State of Louisiana from mineral leases on state-owned land
located within Plaquemines Parish and from a pledge of the full faith and credit of

the Parish.

During 1999, interest payments on bonded debt total 61,366,397, The annual
regquirements to amortize all bonded debt cutstanding at December 31, 1999, including

interest of %$6,806,628 are as follows:

Fiscal Year Bonded Debt
2000 $2,782,053
2001 2,779,682
2002 2,782,403
2003 2,784,822
2004 2,794,583

2005-2011 13,623,085
Total $27,546,628
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PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1999

In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, the Parish is legally
restricted from incurring general obligation bonded debt for any one of the purposes
provided by Loulsliana Revised Statute 3%:562 in excess of 10 percent of the assessed

value of taxable property in the Parish. At December 31, 1999, the statutory limit
for each purpose is $44,711, 853,

Advance Refundings

On April 1, 1992, the Parish refunded and defeased, in substance, $13,360,000 of the
Public Improvement Bonds Series 1988 (outstanding 4/12/92, $17,785,000) maturing
August 1, 1999 to August 1, 2008, (with interest from 7.85% to 8.4%) with the

proceeds from Public Improvement Bonds Series 1992 (with interest from 3.2% to
6.5%) .

The net proceeds of the Public Improvement Bonds Series 1992 were used to purchase
U.S. Treasury securities -- state and local government series. These sources were
deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future
debt service payments for the Public Improvement Bonds Series 1988, maturing August
1, 1999, to August 1, 2008, to their redemption on August 1, 18%98. As a result, the
Public Improvement, Series 1988 Bonds maturing August 1, 1999 to August 1, 2008, are
considered to be defeased, and the liability for the bonds have been removed from
the long-term obligation account group,

Cn May 1, 1999, the Parish refunded and defeased, in substance, $6,260,000 of the
Public Improvement Bonds Series 1991 {ocutstanding 5/5/99, $7,600,000) maturing
August 1, 2002 to August 1, 2011, (with interest from 5.95% to 6.0%) with the
proceeds from Public JTmprovement Bonds Series 1999 (with interest from 3.45% to
4,3%) .

The net proceeds of the Public Improvement Bonds Series 1999 were used to purchase
U.S. Treasury securities -- state and local government series. These sources were
deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future
debt service payments for the Public Improvement Bonds Series 1991, maturing August
1, 2002, to August 1, 2011, to their redemption on August 1, 2011, As a result, the
Public Improvement, Series 19591 Bonds maturing August 1, 2002 to August 1, 2011, are
considered to be defeased, and the liability for the bonds have been removed from
the long-term obligation account group
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 1999

18. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

The following is a summary of the long-term obligation transactions for the year
ended December 31, 1989;

Certificates
Capital of
_leases Indebtedness Total
Long-term obligations
payable at January 1, 1999 $23,836 $925,000 $948, 836
Decuctions _(9,013) __{215,000) (224,013)
Long-term obligations
payable at December 31, 1999 $14 ,823 __8710,000 $724,823
Amount
. . Degcription N Outstanding
Bonded Debt-Certificates of Indebtedness:
$2,000,000 - Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1993
Due in annual installments ranging from $155,000 ¢to
$250,000 through March, 2003, with interest from 3.2
percent to 5.2 percent. Debt retirement payments are made
from Port, Harbor and Terminal District Fund. $925,000

The Port, Harbor and Terminal Digtrict Fund's $2,000,000 Certificates of
Indebtedness principal payment due March, 2000, in the amount of $215,000 is
recorded as a current liability; the remaining principal of $710,000 is recorded as
a long-term liability.

The Certificates of Indebtedness are secured by and payable solely from a pledge and
dedication of the excess of annual revenues of the Plagquemines Port, Harbor and
Terminal District above statutory, necessary and usual charges in each of the fiscal
vears during which the certificates are outstanding.

During 1999, interest payments on bonded debt totaled $51,219. The annual
requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding at December 31, 1999, including
interest of $97,498 are as follows:

Figscal Year Bonded Debt
2000 $256,395
2001 255,610
2002 253,983
2003 256,500
Total 51,022,498
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT

Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 1999

19. CHANGLES IN AGENCY FUNDS

I e B B

A summary of changes in assets and liabilities follows:

Ealance

January 1, 193585

Assel & :
Cash
Investment s
Toral Assets
Liabilities:
Interfund payables
Deposits due obthers
Other liabilities

Tortal Liabilities

20. CRIMINAL COURT FUND

51,224,850

113,270

51,328,120

$378,386
869,483

80,251

$1,338,120

Additions

513,785,888

14,542

Reductions

$13,800,430

{$13,702,982)

(108)

Balance
Doecember 31, 192%6G

($13,703,090)

$4,48¢,888

8,960,212

353,320

$13,800,430

($4,481,953)
(8,940,746)

{(280,351)

(S13,703,090)

$1,307,756

127,704

$1,415,460

$383,281
BB&, 549

163,230

§1,435,460

Louisiana Revised Statute 15:571.11 requires that one-half of any balance remaining

in the Criminal Court Fund at year-end be transferred to the Parish General Fund.
The following details the amcunt due at December 31, 1999:

Balance due at January 1,

Amount due

Total

Remitted during 1999

Balance due at December 31,

for 1999

30

1899

1999

$289,122
277,731

566,853
(289,122)

$277,°131




PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a Ia Hache, Louisiana
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1999

21, INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABILES

Interfund receivables/payables at December 31, 1999, are as follows:

31

Receivable Fund Pavable Fund Amount
General Fund Criminal Court $277,731
General Fund Judicial Court Reporter 1,170
General Fund DW)I Court Administered 2
General Fundg Witness Fee Fund 400
General Fund Water and Sewer 4,477,170
General Fund Port, Harbor and Terminal 532,184
General Fund Golf Course 13,500
General Fund Boat Harbors 65,078
General Fund Sales Tax 383,281
Public Health Fund Port, Harbor and Terminal 86,594
Capital Projects Fund-15%91 Capital Projects-1988 285,879
Port, Harbor and Terminal General Fund 29,427
Total 56,152,416
22, INTERFUND TRANSFERS
The following is a summary of interfund transfers during 1999:
Transfers In Transfers Out Amount
Road Maintenance General Fund S1,224,927
Road Maintenance Transportation 125,000
Public Health General Fund 658,128
So0lid Waste General Fund 499,634
911 Services GCeneral Fundg 144,631
Witness Fee General Fung 1,754
Capital Improvements-Ironton General Fund 11
Capital Improvements-Diamond Center  General Fung 30,375
Capital Improvements-PS Sewer Rehab General Fund 8,939
Capital Improvements General Fund 1,344,205
Golf Course General Fund 83,558
Boat Barbors General Fund 192,053
Total $4,313,215




PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, L.ouisiana
Notes to Financtal Statements

December 31, 1999

23. RESERVED AND DESIGNATED RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES

The following i1s a detail of the composition of fund balance reserves and
designations and retained earnings reserves, as presented on Statement A:

Special Capital
kevenue Projects
General Fund Funds ___ Fund Total
Rezerved:
rncumbrances £524,084 $1B9, 743 8- - - 5712,827
Prepald i1toems 1,372,631 - - - - - 1,372,633
Capital projects B49,381 7.249 w - B56,630
Corp ¢f Engineers due 2000 972,000 - - - - - 972,000
Total §1L115LQ§_ 51586,592 S~ 53,915 0%0
Designated:
EMETQENCLIES 52,000,000 - - - G- -~ 52,000,000
Self-insurance 1,600,000 - - - - 1,000,000
infrastructure 85,588 - - - - - - B5%,5886
Bond indebtedness 4,391,031 --- .. 4,331,033
Capital projects 6 883,999 233,327 6,618,744 13,736,070
Total $14,360,620 $233,327 $6,618,744 521,212,691

- -

The reserve for encumbrances in the amount of $713,827 represents that portion of
the applicable appropriation that is committed under purchase order or contract but
which does not constitute expenditures or liabilities.

Reserved for Prepaid Jtems

The reserve for prepaild items in the amount of $1,372,633 represents payments to
vendors for expenditures that will apply to periods after December 31, 1999.
Included in this total is payment of $1,093,000, made in September, 1999, toc the

Corp of Engineers for the Parish's estimated contribution to the New Orleans to

Venice Hurricane Protection Project to fund construction during the Corp of
Engineer's 2000 fiscal year, which began in September, 1999.
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PILAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, L.ouisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1999

.-

The reserve for Corp of Engineers in the amount of $972,000 represents the estimated
funding requirements for the Parish's contribution to the New Orleans to Venice
Hurricane Protection Project. This contribution is due in September, 2000, to fund
construction during the Corp of Engineer's 2001 fiscal year, which begins in
September 2000.

In accordance with parish resolution 99-101 dated April 22, 1999, the Parish has
designated funds in the amount of $2,000,000 for emergency purposes,

Designated for Self-Insurance

—_————r

The Parish is self-insured for liability claims relative to commercial liability
(auto, emplover’s and general) up to $1,000,000, which is supplemented by an excess
umbrella liability vpolicy of $10,000,000. Coverage 1s maintained through an
insurer rated A+ by A.M. Best Rating. The Parish is self-insured for worker'’'s
compensation up to $400,000 supplemented by an excess policy with coverage up to the
statutory limits on pPart A and 51,000,000 on Part B. The Parish maintains all
marine coverages through companies rated at least A- by A.M. Best. The Parish
maintains vessel pollution coverage up to $55,000,000 through a combination of
primary, umbrella and excess coverages. Coverage on fixed ferry landings is subject
to a $10,000 deductible and covered up to scheduled values. Vessel hull and
machinery coverages are subject to wvarying deductibles and are limited to the
vessel’s scheduled values. Protection and indemnity for vessels and crew are insured
through primary, umbrella and excess policies up to a total of $51,000,000.

Designated for Infrastructure

In acceordance with parish resolution 97-143, dated August 28, 1997, the Parish has
designated funds in the amount of $85,588 for the construction, repair, maintenance,
upgrading and develcopment of infrastructure.

Designated for Bond Indebtedness

In accordance with parish resolution 96-220 dated August 8, 1996, and ordinance 96-
140 dated September 26, 1999, the Parish has designated funds in the amount of
$4,391,033 for payment of bonded indebtedness.
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a Ia Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financtal Statements
December 31, 1999

Designated/Reserved for Capital Projects

[

The detail of reserves and designations for capital projects is as follows:

Fund/Project

o ey, e e e = =

Degignations

GENERAL FUND

Drainadge-Hyman Pelas Lane

Drainade-Noble Manor

Renovations-Belle Chasse Civic Center
Renovations-Buras Auditorium
Renovations-Freeport Building
Renovations-Braithwaite Fire Station
Renovations-Engineering/Land/Engineering
Renovations-Empire Civic Centery
Renovations-Delta Day Care Center
Renovations-Comprehensive Care Center
Renovations-State Fire Marshall
Repairs-Burag Boat EHarbor

Storage Building-Roger BHalphen Field
Venice Jump Dock Basin

Acquisilition of Bujilding

Ferry Ramps/Bridges Replacement

Overlay Epsilon Street
Hardsurtace-Griffin Lane

Overlay-Venice Marina Road

Road Mailntenance-Parish Wide

Running Track-Port Sulphur Senior Center
Running Track-Brajthwaite

Diamond Community Center

Hurricane Protecticon Levee-Braithwaite Park
Hurricane Protecticn Levee-LaReussite
Utility Relocation-City Price to Homeplace
Utility Relocation-Citrus Land to West PANR
UVtility Relocation-Happy Jack to Worth PS
Waterlines-Venice Area

Waterline-Woodland to Hebert
Waterline-Manich to White Ditch

Water Plant Disinfection Systems
Waterline-Jesuit Bend

Annual Water & Wastewater Maintenance

34

$110,436
9,251
8,905
7,741
6,134
720
140, 000
478
16,601
6,124
1,712
13,508
42,485
45,000
259,977
600,000
8,436
240
65,000
9,362
11,500
11,500
82,299
100, 000
100,000
28,747
18,512
2,998,367
17,638
15,913
995,974
81,843
71,000
757,377

_Reserves
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to IFinancial Statements

December 31, 1999

Fund/Project

[ uam—

GENERAL FUND (cont’d)

Sewerline-Hunt Street

Plant Repair-Buras Wastewater

Sewer Rehabilitation-PS Additional

Sewer Treatment-Boat Harbors

Total General Fund

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

School & Road Fund

Hardsurface~-5t. Thomas Street
Hardsurface-Misc., Streets BC/PS

Overlay-Cazezu Lane

Transportation Fundg

Road Malintenance-Parish Wide

Total Special Revenue Funds

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUNDS

19291 General Obligation Bonds

Freshwater Diversion Projects

1993 Certificate of Indebtedness

Sewer Repairs E through L. Street
Sewery Line-Hunt Street

Total Capital Improvements Funds
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Deslignations

$150,000
21,388

56,061
13,770

$6,883,999

519,920
283
107,220

127,423

105,904

$233,327

56,513,109

5,635
100,000

105,635

$6,618,744

_Reserves




PI.AQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 1999

24. CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Amounts contributed to the enterprise funds for acquisition of fixed assets are
recognized as contributed capital. Contributed capital is amortized based upon the
depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets acquired from such
contributions. This depreciation is closed to the contributed capital account and
is reflected as an adjustment to net 1ncome on Statement D. The following is a
summary of changes in contributed capital for the year ended December 31, 1999.

Water and Port Golf Boat
Cewoer Harbor Course Hzrbor
Fung Fund Fund Fund Total

Contributed capital

at December 31, 1958 S$17,723,069 $2,333,4%¢6 $243,824 514,113 520,314,452
Additions 2,863,795 .- 756 - - 2,864,591
Amortization of contributed
capital with Current year
depreciation {468,974} (65,475) (%,242) (1,279) (544 ,970)
Contributed capital
at December 31, 1959 520,117,850 $2,267,981 5215,378 512,824 $22,634,0RB1

25. ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Segment Information)

In accordance with GASB Codification Section 2500, the segment information for the
Parish's enterprise funds as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999 is as
follows:

Watey Golf Boat
and Sewer Port Harbor Course Harbors
Tund Fund Fund i Fund Total

Operating revenues 54,616,107 $2,034,722 £32,130 S308,238 $6,991,197
operating exXpenses:

Depreciation 1,094,928 187,210 16,301 17,724 1,316,163

Cther 6,374,813 2,234,079 10B,629 483,845 9,201,366
Operating loss (2,853,634) (286,567 [(92,800) (193,331} (3,526,332)
Ncocnoperatling revenues

Interest 64,961 188,880 - .- 253,841

Ad valorem taxes 2,173,102 - - - --- - - 2,173,142

Other 40,879 9%, 020 --- -~ - 137,899
Transfers in - --- 83,558 192,053 275,611
Net loss (574,692) (100,667) {9,242) {1.278] {685,87%9)
Net working capital (1,245,543) 3,083,585 (17,230) (76,724) 1,754,088
Total assets 28,346,186 B,759,584 292,741 89,637 37,488,148
Capital contributions 20,317,890 2,267,581 235,378 12,834 22,634,082
Total fund eguity 23,426,931 7,174,832 235,378 12,8234 30,850,078
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Pointe a la Hache, L.ouisiana

Notes to Financial Statements
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206. LITIGATION AND CLAIMS

The Parish's legal representatives have reviewed all litigation and claims in order
to evaluate the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome to the Parish and to arrive at
an estimate of the amount of poctential loss to the Parish. At December 31, 1999,
as a result of this review, in the opinion ¢of the Parish's legal representatives,
an unfavorable outcome is probable in c¢ases involving exposure assessed at an
aggregate amount of approximately $12,139,146; additionally an unfavorable cutcome
is possible in cases involving exposure assesged at an aggregate amount of
approximately $1,500,000. Each general liability claim up to $1,000,000 is covered
by the self-insurance program, as described i1n Note 23, Each claim exceeding
$1,000,000 1s covered by an umbrella liability policy up to $10¢,000,000. The Parish
1s responsible for replenishing its designation of self-insurance to cover
additional claims. A current liability in the amount of $621,646 and a long-term
obligation in the amount of $11,517,500 have been established for claims which, 1in
the opinion of the Parish's legal counsel, will probably result in an unfavorable
outcome. The long-term obligations are transferred to the General Fund as a current
liability when the amount is determinable and funds are appropriated. No provisions
have been made in the financial statements for loss contingencies that in the
opinion of the Parish's legal representatives, an unfavorable outcome is less than
probable.,

27. FOOD DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM

The Food Distribution Program is operated by the Parish under an agreement with the
Louisilana Department of Agriculture. Under this program, the Parish is responsible
for the issuance of donated food commodities for use in feeding persons in needy
households. The value of the donated food commodities received and issued for the
vear totaled $12,989 and is not recorded in the accompanying financial statements.
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PILAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES

As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1999

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND
The Road Maintenance Fund accounts for the expenditures in connection with the
maintenance and upkeep of the Parish's road system. Revenues ©f this fund are

derived principally from ad valorem taxes and a state mowing and litter collection
agreement as well as transfers from the General Fund.

PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

The Public Health Fund accounts for the expenditures in connection with the health
and welfare of parish residents. Revenues of this fund are derived principally
through ad valorem taxXes and fees collected from Ambulance Services and Animal
Control as well as transfers from the General Fund.

SOLID WASTE FUND

The S0lid Waste Fund accounts for the operation of a parish-wide system for the
collection and disposal of solid waste. Revenues of this fund are derived
principally from ad valorem taxes and gsanitation fees as well as transfers from the
General Fund.

LIBRARY FUND

The Library Fund accounts for the costs of operating parish libraries, which are
located in Buras, Port Sulphur and Belle Chasse. Revenues of this fund are derived
principally from ad valorem taxes and library fines and fees.

DWI COURT ADMINISTERED FUND
The DWI Court Administered Fund accountg for fines collected by the sheriff's office
and remitted to the Parish for the administration of a substance abuse center.

JUDICIAL COURT REPORTER FUND
The Judicial Court Reporter Fund accounts for judicial fees collected by the Clerk
of Court and remitted to the Parish for payment of court reporter costs.

TRANSPORTATION FUND

The Transportation Fund accounts for expenditures in connection with the maintenance
and upkeep of the Parish's road system. Revenues of this fund are derived from tbe
State of Louisiana through the Parish Transportaticen Fund. Use of this fund 18
restricted by Louisiana Revised Statute 48:753.

PUBLIC SCHOOL AND ROAD FUND |
The School and Road Fund accounts for federal-shared revenue from mineral royalties
of the Delta-Breton National Wildlife Refuge.,

CRIMINAL COURT FUND

The Criminal Court Fund for the Twenty-Fifth Judicial District was established under
Section 571.11 of Title 15 of the Louistana Revised Statutes of 1850, which provide
that fines and forfeitures imposed by district courts and district attorney
conviction fees in criminal cases be transferred to the parish treasurer and
deposited into a special account to be used for the expenses of the Criminal Court
of the Parish. Expenditures are made from the fund on motion of the district
attorney and approval of the district judges.

911 FUND

The 911 Fund accounts for the operations of a parish-wide 9211 emergency system.
Financing for this fund is derived primarily from fees collected from parish
residents.

WITNESS FEE FUND
The Witness Fee Fund accounts for fees collected by the sheriff's office and

remitted to the Parish for payment of witness fees, as authorized by LSA-R.S.
15:255.,
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ASscls

Cash and cash equivalents

Keceiables (nel of allowance for uncolleetibles)
Interlund receivables

Total Assels

{babilities and Fund Eqaity
1.iabilitics:
Accounts, salagies and other payables
Contracts and retainape payable
Interfund payables
Diclemmed revenoes
Ouher habilities
Compensated abscnces payable

Total Liabilitics

Fund Equity-Fund Balances:
Reserved:
Encuimbrances
Capital projects
Linreseryed.,
Designated for capatal projects
Lndesipnated

Toetal Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Plaquemines Parish Government
Pointe a 1a Hache, Louisiana
Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet, December 31, 1999

Schedule )
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B DWI Judicin} Public
Road Public Solid Court Courl Transpor- School Criminal Witness
Maintenance Health Waste Library | Admin. Reporter (ation & Road Court 011 Fevs Tatzl

$31,255 $10.449 3176954 $278,58) 52R.473 $-- $192,95¢] $124.207 $521.415 396,350 512 51,490,608
891,508 536,617 2,266 825 537,500 150 1,170 --- 101 16,331 11,822 5,263 4,287 487
_ - 86,594 ) Tt | - ot | et i aee = = -~ 86,594
$932,763 £651.660 $2,443.7791 $B16,083 $28,823 $1.170C 21929501 %124303 £5572. 766 $108172 $5,275 55,864,749
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$58,452 £44,9461 5147 508 $16,505 5— 3 — $— - $2.304 53,031 %4875 £1T2.726
—. — — — - — - 1,537 — . — 1,537
--- e --- .- 2 1,170 — - 211,731 - 400 278,103
788,282 424 082 2,087,655 524,082 — — — s — — — 3.824,101
13684 15,754 61,724 15,746 — — — - — —_ — 117.90%
. 31,108 38,724 47,153 21,526 - —_ — -~ — 168 — 140,681
903,526 623,523 2,340,130 _5??.3591 _ 2 1,170 - 1,537 280,035 3.19% 5,275 4,736256
29,237 20,137 103,645 26,720 --- — _— - — - —- 185,743
- .- --- v s — -— 7,249 —- — -— 7,249
— — . — — 105,904 127,423 — 233,327
L — - __ - 211,504 . 28,821 -—- 87,046 {11,901) 27773 104,973 ol OO 698,174
_____ 29,237 30,137 103,649 _233‘234 28, 82) — 192,950 122,771 217,731 104,973 -] 1128492
$912,761 5&53.66{}! $2,443.779) 3816083 S2R.EZ23 $1.,170 $192,950 | $124 308 $357,766] 5108172 $3.2751  $35.864,739
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Heventgs
Taves:
Ad valorem
Intergovemmental fevenues:
Federal grants
State funds:
Farish transportation funds
Slate revenue shanoy
Diher
Fees, chages and commissions for services
Fincs and forfeitures
Lise of money and property
{mher tevenues

Total Revenues

F.xpenditures

CGieneral govemment.
Judicial

Public warks

Health and welfare

Culture and recreation

Tatal Expenditures

F.axcess {(Deliciency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Cpeiating transfers in
Qperating transfers oul

Yotal Other Financing Sources {(Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses

Fund Balances at Beginning of Year
Residual equity transfer

Fund Balances at End of Year

—_— — e— e— e— e— W= = — e— e

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Plaguemines Parish Government

Pointe a 1a Hache, Louisiana
Special Revenue Funds

Schedule 2

DWI Judicial Public
Foad Public Solid Court Courl Transpor- School Criminal Witness
Maindenance Health Waste Library Admin, | Reporter tation & Road Court 11 Fees Total
$773,182 £514,172 $2.048,187 $514,172 $-- $ - $-- $-- $- h-- $ - 31842913
15,802 10,690 41,830 10,690 - - -- - 79,012
- . -- 297,942 - -~ - 2979472
14,311 9517 31,505 2,517 - e --- --- 11,250
163,743 44 030 .- 112,17
oo 577,307 660,309 --- a- 14,290 -- -- 7,561 143,761 37,825 1,442,653
e --- -a 4,987 3,250 - --- --- 248,867 - - 257,104
25,118 21,742 54,823 A3 042 1.218 161 7,153 --- 26,849 30 - 200,136
190] 280,038 - e -- - - 280,228
907,546 1,413,406 2,873,354 616,438 4,468 15,151 305,095 -- 281,677 143,791 37,825 6,691,011
446 15.151 e —- 17,137 45,469 73.403
2,328,590 --- 3.302.336 - - - 57,195 15,628 -- -- 5,703,749
| 2215646 - .- - - 216,992 - 2,432,138
. ~-p . S538360) - e ot - 538,360
2,328,590 2.3 5,646 3,302,135 518,360 44 15,151 57,195 15,628 17,317 216,497 45,469 B.752.650
(1,331,044} (802,180) (428,782} T8.078 4022 .- 247,900 {15,628) 266,340 {72,7G1) (7.644) (2,061,619)
1,349,927 655,128 499 634 === -- - - - -- 144,631 1,754 2,654,074
B - - -- -- (125,000) ol -~ - (125,000)
b, 3459 027 658,128 459 634 e -— - {125.000) - ve- 144,63} 1,754 2525074
j8,883 (144,052} 70,852 78,078 4,022 s 122,90G (15.628) 266,340 71,930 (3,890} 461,415
10,354 174,189 12,797 160,146 24,799 - 70,050 | 3E,399 289,122 33,042 5,850 938,789
- - - .- | (277,731 - .- (277.731)
$29,237 $30,137 $103,649 | $238224 $28.821 $---1 5192950 122731 | 5277331 | S104.973 $--- $1.128,493
W Iniche—y R ey 2k -#mlﬂ-‘-—mlnm T ol o S S —.lm|
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1999

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 1388 FUND
The Public Improvement Bonds, Series 1988 Fund accumulates moniegs for the Series

1988 Public Improvement Bonds dated August 1, 1988. Funding 1s provided by
royalties from the State of Louisiana from mineral leases on state-owned land
located within Plagquemines Parish.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 19%1 FUND
The Public Improvement Bonds, Series 19%1 Fund accumulates monies for the Series

1991 Public Improvement Bonds dated October 1, 1991, Funding 1is provided by
royvalties from the State of Louisiana from mineral leases on state-owned land
located within Plaguemines Parish.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 1292 ¥UND
The Public Improvement Bonds, Series 1992 rFund accumulates monies for the Series

1982 Public Iuprovement Bonds dated April 1, 19%2. Funding is provided by royalties
from the State of Louisiana from mineral leases on state-owned land located within
Plagueminesgs Parish.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 198S FUND
The Public Improvement Bonds, Serileg 1999 Fund accumulates monies for the Series

1999 Pubklic Improvement Bonds dated May 1, 1999, Funding is provided by rovalties
from the State of L.ouisiana from mineral leases on state-owned land located within
Plaguemines Parish.
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Plagquemines Parish Government Schedule 3
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
Debt Service Funds

Combining Balance Sheet, December 31, 1999

T Public Iniprovement Bonds r
Series 1988 Series 199] Series 1992 Series 1999 Total
Assety
Cash and cash eguivalents $170,000 3 ] $ - $5.443 $175.443
Tmm—.zxng';‘;w‘ ‘“m:ﬂzﬂ:mn e e e
Liabilites and Fund Equity
Liabilitics:
Matured bonds and interest payable 170,000 . 2,993 172,993
Fund Equity-Fund Balances:
L'nreserved:
[ndesignaled - — — 2,450 2450
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $170.000 $--- $ .- §5,443 $175,443
b Ll ——— ] T e s T e T e e T T e ——— —— ToT T e T ———— ]




JRevenues
[aterpovermmental revenue:
State funds:
Parish reyalty fund
Ol

Total levenues

Expenditures

Llebl seevice:
Principal retirement
[ntesest and bank charypes

Other expendilures
Total Expenditurces
Fxcess of Revenues Over Expenditures
Fond Balances at Beginning of Year

Fund Balances at End of Year

Plaquemines Parish Government
Pointe a l1a Hache, L.ouisiana
Debt Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
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Fublic Iinprovement Bonds
Series 1988 Serics 1991 Series 1992 Series 1999 Total

$-- $831.058 $1,924,155 $68.141 $2.823,354

- --- 2,450 2,450

£31,058 1,924,155 10,5391 2,825 804

- 425,000 1,030,000 455,000

-- 4354671 £93,395 G67,33} 1,366,397

- 187 160 810 1,957

—— 531,058 1,924,155 08,141 2,823,354

- 2,450 2.450

$--- $--- $--- $2.450 $2.450
e e ey ——n e e e ——— e e e T e e e el

Schedule d



PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, L.ouisiana

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1999

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

1588 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND
The 1988 General Obligation Bond Construction Fund 1s used to account for the

construction of levees, Belle Chasse Pumping Station No. 2 and freshwater diversion
structures. Financing 1s being provided from the sale of $19,000,000 in general
obligation bonds on August 16, 1988, of which, $15,000,000 is for levees; $1,500,000
is for the Belle Chasse Pumplng Station No. 2; and $2,500,000 is for freshwater
diversion structures.

1991 GENERAL OCRBRLIGATION BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND
The 1991 General Obligation Bond Construction Fund i1s used for the construction of

freshwater diversion structures. Financing is being provided from the sale of
$10,000,000 in general obligation bonds on December 11, 1981,

LCDBGE IRONTON ROADS AND STREETS PROJECT
The LCDRG Ironton Roads and Streets Fund is used to account for the construction of

roads and streets in Jronton. Financing is being provided through the Louilsiana
Community Development Block Grant federal award and through transfers from the
General Fund.

LCDBG DIAMOND COMMUNITY CENTER PROJECT
The LCDBG Diamond Community Centey Fund 1s used to account for the construction of

the Diamond Community Center. Financing is being provided through the Loulsiana
Community Development Block Grant fedexral award and through transfers from the
General Fund.

LCDBG PORT SULPHUR SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT
The LCDBG Port Sulphur Sewer Rehabilitation Fund 1is used to account for the

rehabilitation of sewey lines in Port Sulphuy. FPinancing is being provided through
the Louisiana Community Development Block Grant federal award and through transfers
from the General Fund.

SERIES 1993 CERTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS
The Series 1993 Certificates of Indebtedness Fund is used for repairing sewer lines

from the sewer lift station on "E" Street Through "L" Street, Belle Chasse.
Financing is provided from the sale of the $500,000 certificate of indebtedness on
February 9, 1993,

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
The Capital Improvements Fund is used to account for the purchase or construction

of various major capital facilities or equipment which are being financed from the
General Fund.
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Axsely
Cash and cash equiraleni
Receivables (nel of allowances for uncollectibiles)

Interfund receivahle

Total Assels

Iiabilities and Fund Equity
1.3abililies:

Interfund payable
Fund Equily-Fund Balances:
Unresened:

Dcsignated for capital projects

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Plaquemines Parish Government Schedule 5
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
Capital Projccts Funds
Combining Balance Sheet, December 31, 1999
General Oblipation Bonds - LCDBG Projects
Irenton [Hamond Fort Sulphur Serles 199)
Roads & Sireels Communbty Sewer Cerificates of Capital
Series 1988 Serles 1991 Iniprovements Cenler Rehabllication Indebtedness Imiprovements Totat

£15,9792 $6,002 405 % - - 5 - 5105635 5 - Lo,144,013
240,506 224,825 - ) ] 474731
_ 285879 - -- - “-- - 285,879
5265.80% $6.513.109 $ -~ | 5 - 5 e SL05,615 L - 56,904,023
L285,879 L - 5 - % .- $ .- L - S - SIR5 BTG
- 6,503,109 -- — - 135,635 N - 6,618,744
| LIRS 859 56,513,109 | 5 - s - 5 - 105,635 | - 85,904,625
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Revinues
Iniergovernmenlal revenurs’
Federal grans
Stare funds:
ey

Lise of money and propenty

Total Revenues

Fapenditures

Fuobhic worhs

F acess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Eapeaditures

Other Financing Sources
Operating transfers in
Froceeds from long-1enn bonds

Tolal CHher Finaneing Sources

Facess of Revenuoes and (Hher Sovrces

Over Expenditures
Fund Balances al Beginning of Year

Fund Bafances at £ud of Year

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Plaguemines Parish Government
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Capital Projects Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Schedule 6

General Dbligation Bonds LCDBG Projects
lronton Diamand Port Sulphur Serles 1991
Roads & Strecis Comumunity Sewer Certllicates of Capital
Series 1988 Series 1%9] Improvements Center Rehabllitation Indebtedness Impirovements Total
L 5 - % % - $-- S - 5159013 5159013
— an - ~- 282,528 283 528
-- 134,132 = - . 4,887 - 301,019
- 296,132 - 4,887 441,541 142,560
. £,61%, 006 1y VI B.933 - I ERE A 347000
- (6,348, 8638) (1) (30,375) {8.,91%) 4 887 (1,344 205) (7,727.511)
- - I} 20,375 8,439 - 1,344,205 1,183 5330
- 6,645,000 - — - - - &, 64 § OO0
- 6,645,000 I 30,375 8,931 1,343,205 8.028, 530
.- 246,132 - 4,587 331,013
6,216,977 - -- - 100,748 6,117,725
5 --- 56,513,109 % - S -- $105.6)5 5 - 56,618,744
e S, el S wlie S Eiereii PP ek PR Rl — F— - ———— e . e L
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, lL.ouisiana

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES
As of and for the Year ended December 31, 1999

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

WATER AND SEWER FUND
The Waterworks and Sewer Fund accounts for the operations of the water and sewer

systems of the Parish. Water and sewer plants are located at various locations
throughout. the parish.

PORT HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT FUND
The Port, Harbor and Terminal District Fund accounts for the operations of the

Parish's Port, Harbor and Terminal District.

GOLF COURSE FUND
The Golf Course Fund accounts for the operations of the Parish's golf course located
in Port Sulphur.

BOAT HARBORS FUND
The Boat Harbors Fund accounts for the maintenance and upkeep of the Parish's boat

harbors, boatways, shipyards and oyster Gocks. Boeat Harbors are located at Buras,
Venice, Pointe a la Hache, Empire and Port Eads. Shipyards are located at Empire

and Pointe a la Hache. Oyster docks are located in Empire, Buras and Pointe a la
Hache.
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Assets

Current Asscts:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles)
Interfund Teceivables

Prepaid tems

Total Current Assels

Property, Plant and Equipment:
Land
Burldings
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Construchon in proyress

1.css accumulated depreciation
Net Property, Plant and Lguipiaent
Total Assets

[iabilities and Fund Equity
Liabilities:
Current Liabalities:

Accounts payable

{ontracts payable

Retainage payable

Bonds payable

Interfund payable

Ovther liabilities

Compensated absences payable
Total Current Liabilities
l.ong-Tenn Liabilitics:
Capital lease payable
Bonds payable
Tolal Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Fund Equity:
Centributed capital
Retained carnings:
Unreserved

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Plaquemines Parish Government

Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
Enterprise Funds

Combining Balance Sheet, December 31, 1999

= o e et N LR oy e S e e e N Ty ey R yp— Ty ey T e re———— oy
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Waiter and ) Port, Harbor Boat

Sewer and Terminal (iolf Course Harbars Taotal
$1.038 $3,428,643 $133 £79 £1.429 803
3,605,227 540,657 - - 4.205.884l
29427 - - 29,427
2,131 . - 210
3,668,396 3,998,727 133 79 7.667.335
|
52,000 - 52,060
11,477,440 5,287,055 362,983 2,240 17,136 118
22,144,938 - 22.!44,933I
1,458,254 916,395 105,542 379,893 2,860,084
13,137,844 13,137 846
(23.622.688) (1,402,593) (215917) (299.175) {25,540,373)
{
24 .677.79¢ 4,800 857 252,608 BJ.558 20 220 %13
$28.346,1806 £8.799 584 $252.741 389,637 $37.488,148
| ma A . —— — — . o — b — — b o o - — - = e —— = e o s — - = - o g - ) mmmw
$175,387 $14.260 31,407 58,440 $199.494
13,636 - 13,036
33,030 33,0301
215,000 - . 215,000
4,477,170 618,778 13,500 65,078 5 174,526
207,630 15,518 . - 223.148IF
7,086 41,586 2,450 3,285 54,413
4,913,939 005,142 17,363 76,803 5,913,247
5313 9.510 - . 14,823
- 710,000 e - 710,000
5.313 719,510 - - 724,823
4919252 1,624,652 17,363 76,803 6,638,070
20,117,890 2.267,98) 235,378 12,834 22.634.033'
3,309,044 4,906,951 - - 8,215,905
23,426,934 7,174,832 235,378 12,834 30,850,078
‘ $28,3406,186 $8.799,.584 $£252,741 SEQ. 617 $37,488,148

Schedule 7



Operating Revenues

Charyes for services

Oither

Total Operating Revenues

Opecerating Expenses

I'ersonal services

Contractual scrvices, supplies, matetials and other

[epreciation

Total Operating Expensces

Operating Loss

Non-Operating Revenues

Inlerest income

Ad valorem taxes
Crther

Total Non-Operating Revenues
Net J.oss Before Operating Fransfers

Operating Transfers

Operating wransfers in

MNet .oss

Add Depreciation on Contributed Capital Fixed Assets

Net Decrease in Retained Farnings

— I J e —

Plaguemines Parish Government
Pointe a 1a Hache, Louisiana

Enterprisc Funds

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Schedule 8

Retained Farnings at Beginning of Year, as Restated

Water and Port, Harbor Boat
Sewcer an{ Terminal Goll Course Harbors Total
$4,613,2:40 $1,884,084 $32,130 $308.238 $6,837,692
2,807 150,638 153,505
l_ 4,616,107 2,034,722 32,130 308,218 6,991,197
292,092 262,218 63,332 169,734 488,096
6,082,721 1,271,141 45297 114,111 7.713.270
l 1.094,9238 187,210 16,301 17,724 1,316,163
7,469,741 2,421,289 124,530 501,569 i0,517,529
!
I_ (2,853,634) (386,567 {92,800} {193,331) (3,520,332)
64,961 188,880 - 253 841 |
2,173,102 - 2,173,102
| 40,879 87,020 - 137,899
2,278,942 285,900 } 2,564,842 |
(574,692) (100,667) {92,800} (193,331) {961,490}
- 83,558 192,053 275,611
(574,692) (100,667) {9.242} (1,278) (685,879
]
468,974 65,475 G242 1,278 544,969
(105,718) (35.192) . - {(140.910)
3,414,762 4,942,143 - - 8,356,905
$3,300,044 $4,9006,951 % .- $- $5,215,995

Retained Earnings at End of Year

e T i o I T S S FE e
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Plaquemines Parish Government
Pointe a la Hache, L.ouisiana

tinterprise Funds

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Schedule 9

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
(Cash operating grants recoived from other governments
{ash payments for goods and services

{ash payments to employees

Net cash used by operating activitics |

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Ad valorem tax collections I
Other nonopcraling revenues
Operating transfers in

Payments on short-term loan from other funds

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition‘construction of capital assels ‘
[Jecrease in intergovernmental receivables

Decrease in contracts and retaimage payable

Principal paid on bonds

Net cash provided (used) from (for) capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activity:

Interest received on time deposits l

Maturities of investmenis

Nel cash provided from investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents l

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
used by operating activitics:
Operating loss

Adjusiments to reconcile operating loss

to net cash vsed by operating activilies: l
Depreciation

Change in assets and liabilihies:

(Increase)/decrease in receivables and other current assels
Increase/{decrease) in sccounts payable I

Increase/(decrease) in other liabilitics

YWater and Port, Harbor Boat
I Sewer and Terminal Golf Course Harbors Total
$4,427 664 $1,900,413 $32.130 $314,542 56,674,749
. 150,638 150,638
(5,998,060) (1,282,727) (47.680) (312,779) (7.61].240)
{290,941} (961,371 {63,154) {175,587%) (1,491,053
(1,861,337) (193,047) (78,704) {173,824) (2,300,912}
2,173,102 . nrm 2.173.102
41,830 07,020 . 138,850 l
—_ .- 83,558 192,053 275611
(1.876,067) {90,305) (B.809) 7.129 ([,908,172)
| r
118,365 6,655 T4.659 199,182 619,19
{10,132) (57.893) (26,8613} (34,888)
1,601,457 85,072 1,740,529
(197,908) - - {1 (197,909)
- (205,000) e (205,000)
1,453,417 {177,821) X - (26,8064) 1,248,732 l
64,961 188,880 - - 253,841
- 1!%{}.{}% - - ‘.{}ﬁﬂ,m
64,961 1,188,880 —- . 1,253,841
(4,0%4) 824,607 {4,013) (1.506) 815,052
5,132 2,603,976 4,148 [,585 2,614,584 |
l $1,038 53,428,643 $133 £79 £3.429.893
—mmmhww
(52,853,634) (S3806.567) (392,800) ($193,331) (%3,520,312)
F
1,094,928 187,210 16,301 17,724 1,316,163
(188,443) 106,329 6,304 (165,810)
R82.670 1,171 (2,383) 1,342 82,800
3,142 (11,190) 178 (5.861) (13,733)
($1.861,337) ($193,047) (5$78,704)

Net cash used by operating activities

ey oy Ty i PP, ey ———_ Ty
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDUILLE
As of Decemaber 31, 1999

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

SALES TAX FUND
The Sales Tax Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of the Plaguemines

Parish's 3 percent sales and use tax. Two percent of these funds is dedicated to
the Plaguemines Parish School Board. The Parish is the collecting agent for the tax
and remits to the School Board its pro rata share of the tax less two-thirds of the
collection expenses. The Parish's sales tax ordinance provides that the proceeds
can be used for general governmental expenses and for providing public services and
facilities 3in the parish.

DEFERRED COMPENSATION FUND
The Deferred Compensation Fund accounts for the contributions and withdrawals by

parish employees who participate in the deferred compensation plan created and
organized in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan 1is
administered by a third party--the State Mutual Life Assurance Company of America.
The plan, which is available to all employees, permits employees to defer the income
tax on a portion of their salaries until future years.
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ASSCty
Cash and cash equivalents
investments

Total Asscts

Liabilities
Interfund payable

Deposits due others
Other liabilities

Total 1l.labilities

- B —

Plaquemines Parish Government

Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
Agency Funds

Combining Balance Sheet, December 31, 1999

. Sall:*; Deferred )
Tax Compensation
Fund Fund Total
| — T R S - L " e
$1,307,756 $--- £1,307,7540
- 127,704 127,704
$L.307.756 $127.704 $1.435460
e g ™ T TT T T ryermm— il m——r o = m—— ———— . ] ——— = 1. - T = |
1
$383.281 4--- $383.281
761,245 127,704 35E.940
lﬁlﬂﬂ - Iﬁ3,23ﬂ_
51,307,756 $127.704 51,435,460
M e e e e Y e T W Ty y—— T e r— o o]
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a 1a Hache, Louisiana
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

COMPENSATION PAID TO COUNCIL MEMBERS AND PARISH PRESIDENT

The Schedule of Compensation Paid Council Members is presented in compliance with
House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature.
Compensation of the council members is included in the legislative expenditures of
the General Fund. In accordance with Article IV, Section 4.07 of the Plagquemines
Parish Charter for Local Self-Government, as amended, the members of the council
receive 528,100 per Year, payable monthly, except for the Chairman who receives
$29,100.

Compensation paid the parish president is included in executive expenditures of the
General Fund. 1In accordance with the Plaguemines Parish Government's Charter for
Local Self-Uovernment, Section 3.09, the president's salary 1s $72,000 per year,
payable monthly.

FEDERALLY ASSISTED PROGRAMS

In accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1984 and Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, a gchedule of expenditures of federal awards 1s presented.
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Plaquemines Parish Government
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Schedule of Compensation Paid to Council Members and Parish President

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

[ Annual
Position/Name Salary
[Parish President ' I

i Benny Rousselle l $72,000
Council Members '
District 1 John L. Barthelemy 28,100
District 2 Edward P. Theriot 28,100}
District 3 Judy S. Hodnett, Vice Chairperson 28,100
District 4 Michae! Mudge 28,100}
District 5 Steven 1. Vaughn 28,100
District &6 Amas Cormier, Jr. 28.100]
Disteict 7 Bartol J. Taliancich 28,100
| District 8 Janice C. Acosta, Chairperson ?Q,IDOF
District 9 Samuel C. Pizzoelato 28,100
|
Total 533.5,9091
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Plaquemines Parish Government
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Schicdule 1.

Federal Grantor/f
Pass-Through Grantor
or Cluster Title

| United States Department of Agriculture

Passcd through United Way of America-Emergency Food Assistance Program
Hl‘assed through Louisiana [Depariment of Agriculture and Foresiry - Fooed Distribution

Total United States Department ol Agriculture

[United States Department of Health and Human Services

Passed through Louisiana Departiment of Labor - Community Serviees Block Grant
I*assed through Louisiana Department of Social Services - l.ow-Income Home Energy Assislance
Passed through Louisiana Commissioner on Law Enforcement Office - Violence Against Women Formula Grants

Total United Staces Department of Health and Human Services

United States Department of the Interior
irect Programs:
Payments in-Licu-of Taxes (Public Law 95-409)
Payments in-Licu-of Taxes (Public L.aw 97-258)

!

Total United States Department of the Interior

United States Department of Energy
Passed through Louisiana Department of Sociat Services - Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Passed through Louisiana Departiment of Poblic Safety and Corections - State Disaster Preparedness Grants
Passed through Louisiana Departrient of Mitilary-Public Assistance Grants

| Total Federal Emergency Managenient Agency

United States Department of the Army
Passed through Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development -
Salt Water Mitigation Project Local Cooperation Agreement (Public Law 99-88)

l Total Issucs/Expenditures

. Fed{:r:ll
| CFDRA

Number

10.568
10.550

03,569
93,568

93.5%1

NONE
15.226

§1.042

83.505
81.544

NONE

Pa s;-Th rough
Entity
1D Number

9-3664-00-001
EFAP45-58

9oP0o075
370-800554-04
M9S7-7-004

NONE
NONE

370-4130A

36670090
NONE

502-38-002¢

Federal ’

Expenditures

35,019
15,461

—

20,480

70,440
38,515
27,825

159,419
12,896

I?G?Eﬁl

172,315

14,007

10,838
393,172
404,010

208,784

956,382

Ly
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended DPecember 31, 1999

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal
grant activity of the Parish Government and is presented on the modified accrual
basis of accounting. The information in this schedule 15 presented in accordance
with the reqguirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule

may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the primary
government financial statements.
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Plaguemines Parish Council
Plaquemines Parish
Pointe a la Hache, l.ouisiana

We have audited the primary government financial statements of the Plaquemines Parish Government
(the “Parish™), as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated
Aprif 28, 2000. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Parish's financial statements are free of

material misstatement, we periormed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination
of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not

an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed an instance of noncompliance that 1s required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards
which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned cost in Part 1T Section A.

Internal Control Qver Finangial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Parish's internal contro! over financial
reporting in order 1o determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal contro! over financial reporting. Reportable
conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or
operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the
Parish's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of
management in the financial statements.
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A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that
would be matertal in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a
timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Qur consideration
of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal contro!
that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions
that are also considered 1o be material weaknesses. We noted no matters involving the internal control over
financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be a material weakness.

This report 1s intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, others
within the organization, Parish Council, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specificd parties.

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey, LL.C
Certified Public Accountants

afayette, Louisiana
April 28, 2000
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Plaquemines Parish Council
Plaquemines Parish
Pointe a la Hache, l.ouisiana

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Plaquemines Parish Government (the “Parish™), with the types
of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended December 31,

1999, The Parish's major federal program is identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the

Parish's management, Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Parish's compliance based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptrolier General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments
and Non-Profit Qrganizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Parish's compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the Parish's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Parish complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above
that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended December 31, 1999.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Parish is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Parish's internal control over compliance
with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133,

254 Rue Beauvreyard 113 East Bridge Street 133 East Waddil 1234 David Drive, Suite 105 408 W Cotton Street 332 W Sixth Avenue 200 South Main Streel
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Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters
in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level
the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would
be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely
period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters
involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, others

within the organization, Parish Council, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and 1s not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

Lafayette, Louisiana
April 28, 2000
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PLAQUEMINES PARISII GOVERNMENT
Pointe a ta Hache, Louisiana

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 1999

Part]. Summary of Auditor's Results:

1. A qualified opinion was issued on the financial statements.

2. No reportable conditions in internal control were disclosed by the audit of the financial
statements.

3. An instance of noncompliance was disclosed by the audit of the financial statements.

4. No reportable conditions in internal control over the major program were disclosed by the

audit of the financial statements.

5. An unqualified opinion was issued on compliance for the major program,

0. The audit disclosed no audit findings required to be reported under Section 510(a) of Circular
A-133.

7. The major program was:

Federal Emergency Management Agency; passed through Louisiana Department of the
Military-Public Assistance Grants.

8. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs, as described
in Section 520(b) of Circular A-133 was $300,000.

9. The auditee did qualify as a low-risk auditee under Section 530 of Circular A-133.

Part 1I. Findings which are required to be reported in accordance with generally accepted Governmental
Auditing Standards:

A. Compliance Findings -

09-1  Noncompliance with the Parish Transportation Act

Condition: The Parish did not maintain adequate documentation of a selective maintenance
program of work to be performed on a weekly basis.

Criteria: The Parish is required by LSA-R.S. 48:755(C) of the Parish Transportation Act to
maintain adequate documentation of a selective maintenance program,

Effect: The Parish is in violation of LSA-R.S. 48:755(C) of the Parish Transportation Act.

Recommendation: We recommend that adequate documentation of a selective maintenance
program be maintained on a weekly basis,

Response: Management will begin to maintain adequate documentation of a selective
maintenance program on a weekly basis as required by the Parish Transportation Act.
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B. Internal Control Findings-
There were no findings to be reported under this section.

Part 111. Findings and questioned costs for Federal awards which include audit findings as defined in_Scction
510(a) of Circular A-133;

There were no findings to be reported under this section.
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